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WESTON, Jodie (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)

From: nshcs.events <nshcs.events@hee.nhs.uk>
Sent: 15 February 2023 15:30
To: WESTON, Jodie (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
Subject: Registration confirmation: Healthcare Science Education and Training Collaborative 

Meeting on Monday 27th March

Dear Jodie Weston,  

Thank you for registering to attend our Healthcare Science Education and Training Collaborative 
Meeting on Monday 27th March. We are delighted to confirm your registration has been received 
and look forward to seeing you next month.  

Agenda 

Registration and refreshments are from 10am with a 10:30am start.  

You can view the full agenda here. 

Venue 

The meeting is at The Birmingham Conference & Events Centre at the Holiday Inn, Hill Street, 
Birmingham, B5 4EW.  

Getting there: 

The nearest train station is Birmingham New Street.  

The nearest West Midlands Metro tram stop is Grand Central.  

There is no on-site parking but the venue recommends Brittania Carpark, Hill Street, Queens 
drive, Birmingham B5 4DQ.  

We look forward to seeing you next month. 

Best wishes 

NSHCS Events Team  

nshcs.events@hee.nhs.uk  

National School of Healthcare Science  

Health Education England  

  

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. If the email was not meant for you, 
please do not disclose, copy or distribute the information it contains or take any action based on its contents, 
apart from notifying the sender you have received it in error. Any other action is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


